Walter J. Burien, Jr. C/O – Desert Sky

20165 N. 67th Ave. Suite 122A-135

Glendale, Arizona  [PZ-85308]

Judson Hamlin

Middlesex County Prosecutor’s Office

25 Kirkpatric St. – 3rd Floor

New Brunswick, NJ 08901
Walter J. Burien, Jr. C/O – Desert Sky

20165 N. 67th Ave. Suite 122A-135

Glendale, Arizona  [PZ-85308]

Telephone: 928-445-3532

December 8th 2006

Judson Hamlin

Middlesex County Prosecutor’s Office

25 Kirkpatric St. – 3rd Floor

New Brunswick, NJ 08901

REF: File No. 05002797 – Property return as per plea bargain

Mr. Hamlin:

Several weeks ago I spoke with you by phone per the return of my property as agreed to by plea bargain entered, and I quote from said plea bargain; “All property to be returned”. It was clearly specified on the record at the time of the plea that being that I was pleading guilty to a felony, the property could not be returned to me but that an Arizona Sheriff would be used for the property return, and said property would be held by him until I had my firearm rights restored.

  I was involved in a traffic stop that resulted in my vehicle being towed to an impound lot in East Brunswick and I asked the officer in charge to secure my property from where it was stored in a carry case in an upper cabinet of my motor “Home” so that it would not be stolen at night from the impound lot.

Said property being; (1) 9mm – FEG, (1) laser sight, (7) 9mm magazines, (3) double pouch magazine holders, and carry case.

You stated to me you would assist in the return of my property and I tried several times to contact you thereafter to no avail. While I awaited your reply, I made arrangements with Joe Kosmo of Sayreville Sportsman, a register firearms dealer to facilitate shipment of my property to the Arizona Sheriff.  The original letter from the Arizona Sheriff to facilitate the return of my property is and has been in the court case file Indictment No. 06-02-00212 from shortly after the plea was entered. The Arizona Sheriff had made arrangements to receive the property via a registered firearms dealer in Phoenix. The only thing delaying the return of my property was the cooperation from the Middlesex Prosecutors office in fulfilling the return of the property as agreed and discussed at time of plea. I do note that at time of sentencing Judge Nieves stated he was not the judge that handled firearm returns and that an order of that specific judge would be required per that specific point of the return of my property. 

My last message left on your answering machine was my request of you to submit for a signed order to finalize the return of my property.

Earlier this week I received a message from the Arizona Sheriff’s Office saying they had received a call from you stating that my property would not be returned to them or anyone else that was legally allowed to take receipt of my property.

 Pleased be advised that I expect the Middlesex County Prosecutors Office and their representatives  to honor the plea bargain entered per return of my property. The transcript of that hearing when the plea was entered would clearly confirm my specific comments per return of my property; method and to whom the property would be returned to; Judge Nieves’s clarification for confirmation as to the property being as is noted and to whom it would go to.

The value of my property held is $2400, and if arrangements are not brought forward to facilitate my property return as noted at time of plea, I will seek outside legal remedy as of January 15th 2007 for its return and hereby give notice if that becomes necessary to seek outside legal assistance, that I hold the Middlesex County Prosecutors Office, and the County of Middlesex liable for associated attorney, court costs, and a penalty of $35 per day that my property is held for breach of contract per the return of my propery.

Sincerely, 

Walter J. Bubien, Jr.

CC: Seymour Gelzer, Esq.
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